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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND QORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Harrison Miller farmhouse, now known as the Whitson house, was built in 1869 !
for $6,000. The house is the only house in Stanton Twp. which has been owned and occupied 1
by the same family (5 generations) since it was built, The stately l4-room house has i
been painted only three times, and has had only three cedar shinglings during its 108
years of existence.

The external appearance of the house is original with the exception of railings on .
the porch roofs, which have been removed. The house is a beautiful example of broadside
Greek Revival architecture. The broad side or main part of the house is the entrance part,
and it has flanking chimneys on each gable. The style of the window trim (Italianate)
would indicate that the architecture is transitional, as here we see both the Gothic
style and the Italianate used in the same house., The style of architecture is believed to
resemble closely that commonly seen in the New England states from which the Millers came.
Color of the house has never been changed. 1t is cream with chocolate trim.

The house is 35' in height. , The basement ceilings are 10', the second floor 9'
and the attic over 6'5". The rooms on the second floor are the same dimensions as those
on the first floor. There are seven rooms on each floor. Downstairs windows are 12-. ..
light; each 1/2 has six panes, 14" x 16" and 12" x 14". The upstairs windows are the
same except slightly smaller. Trim around the windows is ornamental.

Lightning rods were probably installed soon after the house was built. Weatherstripp-’
ing, likewise, was put in during the earliest years. The house was insulated in about
1956. Lapsiding was taken off at that time to blow the insulation in through bored
holes.

There were two early water shources for the house. A welll outside the kitchen
provided hard drinking water, for which there was an 18" high brass cylinder hand pump
at one end of the kitchen sink..- At .the opposite end of the sink was another pump
connected to the cistern, built next to the well and designed to catch the rainwater
from the eavespouts. Later the well was '"stoned up” (closed) and a point was driven in
the basement for a more efficient water system. The sewer system was built in 1975.

All of the floors of the house are of pine except for one room which is of hard maple,
now carpeted. The stairway opposite the main entrance is mostly of black walnut which
grew on the farm. Risers of the stairs are of butternut, but treads, railings and
spindles are black walnut. Woodwork around the windows is butternut. Wainscoting is of
pine. Stringers of the house are pegged. Where nails were used, they are of the
square steel type.

The original lamp hanging from the ceiling at the foot of the stairway is a fancy
kerosene lamp in perfect condition. It can be raised and lowered. There is a chimney
within the globe and in order to light the lamp, the globe is raised with four strands
of chain by which the lamp hangs.

Original heating was by five airtight heaters. A wood and coal furnace was added
in about 1905 and was later converted to oil.

The basement under the main part of the house has three rooms, one originally for
vegetables, one for milkand churning butter, and one for fuel. Ceilings in the basement
are 10™ high, walls are of lath and plaster, floor is of limestone and the foundation
is of 18" wide limestone.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Whitson House is significant as an excellent example of transitional architecture
in southeastern Minnesota. It is exemplary of three major stylistic influences combined
into a single dwelling. These styles include the Greek Revival, evident in the massing
of the main portion of the house as well as in the use of decorative elements such as the
six over six window and the corner pilaster strip. The Gothic influence is evident in the
high-pitched gable of the wing section along with the double-paired window inset within
the gable. The Italianate mode is evidenced by the use of the segmental arch over the
windows, window hoods, curviliaier spandrels, and balustraded upper level of the portico
(balustrade now removed), The Whitson house exists in an excellent state of preservation
through a sympathetic retention of original integrity (including the continuation of
original polychromatic paint treatment) through five generations of occupancy by the
.. same family.

According to the diary of Claude Whitson's grandfather, Harrison D. Miller, who
built the house, supplies for the house were purchased at St. Anthony Falls - the millwork
as well as all of the full-cut lumber (2 x 6 studs, all clear, no-knot virgin timber),
Logs came from pineries, this side of Pine City. C IRt fe U 4 i

The lumber was floated down the St. Croix river to the Mississippi and thence
to the sawmills at Hastings. Horse-drawn wagons whick hauled the' 'lumber 'back 't Stanton
had been loaded with wheat on the trip to Hastings. The lumber cost $15.00 a thousand
board feet, and the carpenters who built the house were paid $1.00 a day, ‘dayligh't to
dark, plus board and room. ' o ' '
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